
 

CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 

November 13, 2018 

 

 

Agenda Item: 4.7 

 

Subject:  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) – Umoja Community 

Education Foundation with Chabot-Las Positas Community College District, Las 

Positas College 

 

 

Background: Las Positas College is pursuing the approval of the Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) with the Umoja Community Education Foundation. In January 2018, the Umoja 

Community Foundation received 2.5 million dollars of ongoing funding from the State of 

California. Of that amount, 1.2 million dollars has been identified for local Umoja programs for 

the 2019 calendar year. Umoja and Chabot-Las Positas Community College District, Las Positas 

College shall work together to provide a program for African American and other 

underrepresented students in a manner consistent with and in furtherance of this MOU and the 

Minimum Core Requirements. 

 

The agreement will be for the period of November 14, 2018 through June 30, 2019, and shall be 

renewed automatically for subsequent one-year terms for no more than five years. The MOU 

may be terminated by either party with thirty (30) days’ notice to the other party. 

 

Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approves the proposed Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) with Umoja Community Education Foundation and Chabot-Las Positas 

Community College District, Las Positas College effected the date signed through June 30, 2019.  

It is further recommended that the Board authorize the Vice Chancellor, Business Services, to 

execute the MOU on behalf of the District.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Submitted by: Ronald P. Gerhard/Date  Approved: Thomas M. Fallo/Date 

         

         

  APPROVED   DISAPPROVED   TABLED 

 


